

BAILEY REVILL

Artist

CONTACT

 [Ask for details](#)

 baileyrevillart@gmail.com

 Nottingham

 Baileyrevillartist.com

EDUCATION

University of Lincoln

2019-2023

B.A. Fine Art with Arts Foundation

Year- First Class Honours

AWARDS & CERTIFICATIONS

- Lincoln Global Award

SKILLS

- Metalwork, sculpture, textiles.
- Communication skills
- Negotiation skills
- Problem-solving skills
- Organisation and time management skills

PROFILE

Bailey Revill is an artist interested in dualities and contradictions, her recent research has compared dematerialised and material art forms, in order to find the immaterial or intangible soul central to art's purpose. Similarly, in recent projects she has been investigating linguistics and breaking down modes of communication, in order to see what is at the core of these rituals. Objects and languages found around us every day are imbued with meaning. We investigate our own bodies down to molecular level, but what does all this data mean when reconfigured? Can things be taken apart and put back together to become the same thing? Where does meaning lie if it cannot be dissected?

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- 2023- CVAN Art Technician Training
- 2022- 2023: Life modelling The Collection Museum and Usher Gallery (now Lincoln Museum)
- 2023- NHS Peter Hodgkinson Centre Commission
- 2022- Public Project 1, We are with you, Addaction
- 2022- Taking Place exhibition
- 2021 Frequency Festival Volunteer
- 2019- 2020 Mansions of the Future

EXHIBITIONS

Residency at General Practice

Lincoln, November 2023

Demo Valley

University of Lincoln, 2023

Bodies of Practice

University of Lincoln, 2022